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mry 29, 1970

br. Russell 8. Fisher
Chfef iedissl Examiner
111 Feaa Bs,,
Baltimore, Md, 23801

Dear Dy, Ficher,

Your panel yopord is s brilliend awereise in the specislised uae of
voshs %o mSke them wppos® S0 sey vhed they 4o 2ot. This mey sleo Be wmid of
your lotiar of Felwwsry 19,

0ne exmmple s "yeport” in the firet sentenes. I Rove 8o douds tast
the pensl sulwiited dut & singls, fimal, offielal "report”, This & what 1% was
divested % Lo, Put Shis 19 mot the madnye o point of my Anguiry. The punal,
wvithout Geudiy had ethar recoris thet conust do snosnpased by this spscialined
seening faparted o tue vord "report"i messuremsuts; Tequesty for dste; preliminery
oF prepadubery oyiniels on the mesning of sene of the svideass) Genbetive o
athor Laterpretations. iy regusst, s porfoctly preper sns that, is sdditlon, hes
the sancticn of law, wes for what 1les Bebind the Fepert os Iinally - end Wlatedly-
meds putiie, This 18 in 2o wsy ndiresssd by your lasgwmsge. It se-ms, liks se mash
of theilangunge of the Fepert iteelf, %o b earefully caloulatel %¢ ssen B W
sonpensive when 1% 10 2ot anéd % bo InSerpreted as sayiog what, in faeh, 1t nefther
ORye mor sdiressts. Therefore, X sk ¢ responsiwe reply, kaving %o do with what
Dappened %o Sis ow msteriala, the working pevers of varicus kindas, the nemes end
astes, ete. You woe and auphasine & word I 414 W " peport”,

Thare {3 the pesaiMlity of @nfliet delivecn your xS sentanes md the
soound sentende of your tMird pusagreph. in the Fired tastenve yeu sey, "It is ny
mberstanding thed Shis {2 the ssme Fepors Shast was subsequently melsased by the
Justien Depertmsat.” Heve you nat sead 447 Can you not sey shether 1t was &ldered
in sny way, wHth or W thoul the aprrewal of al) memlels of the ypemsl? Then you =y,
"1% wes subooguantly odited sad rewpitten.” Perbeps Fou meand emsluaively by the
yonel slene, Wt Jou do 2ot say Shis, Vhen eonsidered with tie indefindtenses of
the fime yeferenss, deudis ave yeised. This preompis ms %o sek thees questions: If
you hnow, Wivhen, wham, Whsre sad for what Jprpoees ves sny smé sll toe sdiving
dena? Vers sny ftems eliminstod, in gary or fuli? Waxe eny edded? Were thare changs
40 o2y of She concliusions oF opisiens, heAges a 4ritisel yeviewer might consider
% bo subatsnce? "

1 an not avaye Shat I asked yeu for eopies of the report sa fscwsd by the
Department, therefore I am st & losr to understend your emphasis on tkis. I think
1t proper, esstesially becsuse you served sm offietal purpose, s% offielel requesd,
thas you sddrvess yourself ne§ to whet I 414 0% =ak dut o what I did. Yeu understamd
I vrote you only after seeking this fdenticsl deta from the Department of Jussioce,
whick sugmested you gemtlomea wight bsve it. They sey they do not. Seither they new
you sy whal happenisd 40 A8,



ur 'nnt-n.*\m the intermediate drafts were net

is louds
el of forensie sciense, Ome of the needs for e

%o yo
served” . Novw you are s

'o::vn!uon of the pamsl ef waichnjou vere pars, spperently the dominust vart,

10 precisely this dudious practise vith regard to the pupers of ‘he original sud~
epsy. You &o not sy whe dustroyed them. EKovever, you de use unequi vossl lengnege,

o 1 preswne you lmev wio get rid of them, I ssk you WMo, I eak you wky, espesislly
is the sontext of your wozk, snd I ask for your prefessiébel epinion, ss ons of the
enimemd sxperss in your field, of the prepristy. ¥4k the purpeses of your renel -
and you cen seleet sxy of ths eontradietory purjoses officlally steted « hov yeu

son fustify dsatropisg these drefts (ené other werking papers?), permitting is, o

semsining silent i the fuee of 143

If you were & writer or o legal advemery, sould you regand this with
any Yat ¥he mest sericus misgivings, the doepest, most troubling deudss? Opuld you
Yellogs $he fisl predact of elther panel oF department i3 en¥irely consishent with
aud inclndes esverything 1n thoe dmfia? Wtheut the d&mfis %o show, how ¢sn you pos-
sibly estabtlich there sre mo suletsntive chonges, B8 sericus eyrofs or omissions?
Is Waia net precisely the prodlem with ths sutepsy yeu were %o dsal with?

I om at & Joss ¥ understand the gidberish of your secead persgraph, unless
you sxpsosed 14 to deseive or diwert me or to Vamuse your farmer eellesgues or the
Department, you Baving sent ecopies to them. Despite shatever you are refarring to,
1f indesd, you refor % anything, JGAX Feport g in evidencs ia jhat trial. It was

for shous a year, %c surfuce in fiils wse. Se, What yeu os poseilly mesn
in sayiag "there 1is ne sueh Feyors se far ss this pansl is someerned” escapes me,
It dess not, hevwever, esesys me that you Rore ssy you speak fur the entive penal.
Having bad e response fyom sny of them oF your legel sdviser is consistent with
Shelr sgreement, for this purpose or in the past, thet you are spolesmen & lsader,
the yeport indfesting ne cheirman.

Your agsuresces thet you 414, meet, delidersts snd FepPore, yOUP UANGSSH-
S8y Waprors of the obdvices, is not necded %o affimm the meeningless of Ur. Folhppe!

If you "taks sxseption $0 your sharges of ‘conspiraterial operstions'™,
88 you pretedd to quete me, Way do you wWrite lesters like ihias, twisting snd con-
Sortiag words, giving them speedsl mesnings, eveding the obrvious, deing unnscesserily
secretive end, with 1008 success, Being entirely unrespsasive tex & perfectly proper
iaquiry? 1¢ i oy ebligetion ss & writer %o make this kind of inguiry. IS i properly
sddressed % you sad your silent sssocistes, not only bessuge this i» indicated in
My, Rolapps’ lotter %o me dui becsuse you psrforsed sn officlsl funetion thus 1s in
2 Wy Lmmns to the provisions of the lsw, I sm, under the lew, entitled to whet I
ashed of you. Unless you have somsthing $o hide, I full to sec why you write euch
DOROURSS 88 & sadetitute for smawering my lettey. Thatbyou "sgreed et the outset Bov
to aeimtain dus te filss, notes or other information” likewiase ix et
dost ovasive and a2t [ ™ ss dsception. The sharscter of or ¥itle to what-
ever working pepsrs you ked is 20t what I esked for or abemt. Nor {eptha reascn or

thaiy present locstion.

Pat for the recerd, I quote the entire sentenes you here distors. Youwr
osllsagnes, sll of whom bawe copies of my letser, can compare wuat you rey I said
and whet {3 mesns with wiat I d14 say snd nmean, la reference %o iir. Rolapps' atate-
meat that Not & sarep of peper of and idad or charscter (asince reaffirmed to me),
remeins with the govermment, 1 astd, “Isherest in it is whet I sm entirely unwilling
o pagume, thst yours was some kind of conspirstorial operation in which all records
wara sithar dastvaved Ar nat lmnt &4 harin with."




Tours wes 8 difficult, eomplieated, technical job, complete ™4 th all
sorts of facts, msny meesurenents, interpretations snd opiaions, smong other thingsp
beyond the cespseity of even tha most gifted mind to preserve, acapletely and wittmmk
conplete securscy. You ne~ded gertein evidence for this job. You and the guvermsent
8hould heve bewa concerned sbout the possibility of sccidental errer. I would hope
1t £8 R0t expecting too muek to Mellevs you would heve Bsen concerned about the
rether signifiosat diserepancies snd differenses detweea your work and thet whiod
yéu evulusted. Besides, 1s it other than nmormal and proper in your discipline net
enly to meke motes bdut to preserve tomm in the ovent they nsed be consulted, or in
e event this work might be guestioned? With tkis particular job you undersook,
ens o8 important in the netional Ai:tory, one so vital to the netigmal integrity,
is 1t not evem nmexe necescary thst every sorep of peper of whatever kind and chara-
cter be preserved? Yot there 1s ne Girect stetoment from you on 3iie, nothing bus
equivesstion, sveidsnce, =nd a phonsy indignstion thet 111 suits = wwn in vour
vosition or s reeponse to sueh on inquiry.

I% 19 you, sir, who lobel your work conspiratorisl, not 1. Zepscisliy
because of your eminemse in your ﬂg,m. the respect znd position you have esrned.
Tou Xnow your businessz as faw men, ‘ou tesch {t. You auther books about it for
others %o leara snd be tsught frem. You =re sccepted in court as one of the country's
outetanding experts in foremaic medieine. You are ulterly without innosence vhen yoy
write such a letter ae thut to waick I respond.

As I $%cld you, I sm s writer, and 1 have written s8d am #till writing in
this particular arva. I renew the reguest you ssve so puinetaidngly igmored, son-
toined in my letver of the 12th, I hope you will meke the most iireet and specific
response, unless you sve willing to teke und ssuert the position sll of this is
sesxed, sll outside the law,

Thet @h41d"s play et the end of your first parsgraph, $ellisg me you
“have no copies” of your report for distritutiom (I didn't ask you for them), but
thet 1t could be obiuined fram the Department of Juetice, 1= particularly insperop-
riate whan bDrecketed with your distortion sbout "conspirstoriel operations”, 1 ‘
asked one of tue Departusnt lewyers for a copy at the hearinmg In Judge Halleek's
court. He seid he would give mo one efter lunch, He didn'¢, lie them seid e 'd mail
ms one. He 43dn's. Of course, this is subject only to the interpretation he welcaomed
¢lose sorutiny by ons who, to his knowledge, hsd an understending of the ftact, However
dsspite whet ome might interpret as Als lsck nf pride in or sstisfection with 1%, [
Have & copy. I bave gons ower it cerefully, '

I hope you will pot sgein resort te sementic devices in what I hope will
be e direct, uneguivesal, respcnsive answer to my letter. To de sc now would be to
defsme snd further demsen yourself, your associastes end your work.

Boosuse I do not heve Hr, Bromley'a ediress, I cennot sexd him a copy of
this letter,

Sipcerely,

ce: Drs, ldorisx, Carnes, Morgam, “u es,
Tinek, Boswell _ ilarold :eisbers



